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Carol DeSoto

From: Crystal Hunt
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:45 AM
To: Julie Losh; Carol DeSoto
Subject: Fw: No mask mandate meeting needed

FYI   
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
             

From: Stacie Buhl <stacie.buhl@graceknights.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:16 AM 
To: Amanda Stewart <StewartA@charlescountymd.gov>; Thomasina Coates <CoatesT@charlescountymd.gov>; Gilbert 
"B.J." Bowling <BowlingG@charlescountymd.gov>; Bobby A. Rucci <RucciB@charlescountymd.gov>; Reuben B. Collins, II 
<CollinsR@charlescountymd.gov>; dianna.abney@maryland.gov <dianna.abney@maryland.gov> 
Subject: No mask mandate meeting needed  
  
[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

Dear Commissioners, 

Positivity and Case Rates have turned a corner in the state after peaking a few days ago. The case rate in 
Charles County has PLUMMETED. Hospitalizations are starting to come down statewide. All of this without a 
mask mandate. As we've maintained for over a year - the virus will infect seasonally, cases will rise, peak, and 
fall without any intervention. 

The Commissioners can still continue to advise masks, advise people to stay away from the ER at the hospital 
if they are not experiencing a medical emergency, and they can still direct resources toward helping people 
who are actually sick. Otherwise, you have absolutely no data to justify a mask mandate which will do 
absolutely nothing to "slow the spread" of something already receding. 

Our deaths are 13th lowest in the state. 

Lastly, nearly 1000 residents and businesses have sent you public comments opposing a legislative measure 
to mandate masks and only 142 have expressed support for the measure. Obviously, people who feel strongly 
that the very few people not wearing masks right now must be forced or punished are few and far between. 

 
 

Thank you, 

 
Follow us on Instagram & Twitter 

GCA_Knight_Life 
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